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1Gavernment Procurement Alliance

Contract Extension/Amendment
August 1, 2017

Western Technologies, Inc.
3737 East Broadway Road
Phoenix, AZ 85040

Attn: Bruce Macllroy

RE: Request for Qualifications 16-09PV — Engineering Services
Contract 16-09PV-19

Dear Mr. Macliroy:

The above referenced contract is hereby mutually extended for an additional one (1) year period through
September 2, 2018. This is the second year of a potential five year agreement.

Pricing shall remain the same per your instructions.
Please provide us with a copy of your updated Certificate of Insurance with your executed Contract
Extension. In addition, remember to send all purchase orders issued through your 1GPA Contract to Christy

Knorr at the email address provided below. Invoices are due upon receipt.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Christy Knorr at 480-399-6366 or by

email: cknorr@1GPA.org.
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Authorization: [ C_, ._I Date: &7 / /7

Ken Carter, Executive Director, IGPA

Authorization: Date: 8 ‘ I ’ [7
Claud@}kor{ Director of Purchasing, PVUSD
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